

Int Pla Co

International Plant Protection Convention

## **REPORT**

# IMPLEMENTATION AND CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

## (VIRTUAL MEETING N°2)

Rome, Italy 3 June 2020

**IPPC Secretariat** 

The designations employed and the presentation of material in this information product do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) concerning the legal or development status of any country, territory, city or area or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers or boundaries. The mention of specific companies or products of manufacturers, whether or not these have been patented, does not imply that these have been endorsed or recommended by FAO in preference to others of a similar nature that are not mentioned.

The views expressed in this information product are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of FAO.

© FAO, [2020]



Some rights reserved. This work is made available under the Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 3.0 IGO licence (CC BY-NC-SA 3.0 IGO; <u>https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/3.0/igo/legalcode/legalcode</u>).

Under the terms of this licence, this work may be copied, redistributed and adapted for non-commercial purposes, provided that the work is appropriately cited. In any use of this work, there should be no suggestion that FAO endorses any specific organization, products or services. The use of the FAO logo is not permitted. If the work is adapted, then it must be licensed under the same or equivalent Creative Commons licence. If a translation of this work is created, it must include the following disclaimer along with the required citation: "This translation was not created by the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO). FAO is not responsible for the content or accuracy of this translation. The original English edition shall be the authoritative edition

### Contents

REF	PORT			
Imp	Implementation and Capacity Development Committee1			
1.	Opening of the Meeting			
2.	Meeting Arrangements			
2.1.	Election of the Rapporteur			
2.2.	Adoption of the Agenda			
3.	Administrative Matters			
3.1.	Documents list			
3.2.	Participants list			
4.	Implementation plan (IP) for the Guide for Establishing and Maintaining Pest Free Areas			
4.1.	Draft implementation plan (IP) for the Guide for Establishing and Maintaining Pest Free Areas			
4.2.	Discussion on the draft of IP for the Guide on PFA			
5.	Any other business			
6.	Date and arrangement of the Next Meeting			
7.	Evaluation of the meeting process			
8.	Close of the Meeting			
Annex 1 – Agenda				
Annex 2 – Document List				
Ann	ex 3 – Participant List			

#### **1. Opening of the Meeting**

[1] Mr Brent LARSON, Implementation and Facilitation Unit (IFU) lead, opened the meeting and thanked all participants for joining and encouraged all the IC members and observers to contribute to the topic of the meeting, as it is relevant to move the implementation and capacity development (ICD) issues forward during this period of global sanitary crisis. He then turned the meeting over to Mr Dominique PELLETIER, vice-Chairperson of the Implementation and Capacity Development Committee (IC), who would chair this meeting in the absence of the IC Chairperson, he also welcomed all participants, underlining the focus of the meeting would be on reviewing a draft implementation plan (IP) for the Guide on Pest Free Areas.

#### 2. Meeting Arrangements

#### 2.1. Election of the Rapporteur

[2] Mr Francisco GUTIERREZ (Belize) was elected as Rapporteur to the meeting.

#### 2.2. Adoption of the Agenda

[3] The Agenda was adopted without modifications and is attached to this report as Appendix 1

#### **3.** Administrative Matters

#### **3.1.** Documents list

[4] All documents were circulated prior to the meeting and the list is attached to this report as Appendix\_2

#### **3.2.** Participants list

[5] The participants list is attached to this report as Appendix 3

#### 4. Implementation plan (IP) for the Guide for Establishing and Maintaining Pest Free Areas

#### 4.1. Draft implementation plan (IP) for the Guide for Establishing and Maintaining Pest Free Areas

- [6] The IPPC Secretariat introduced a brief summary of the challenges and issues raised by the IFU staff and IC members while drafting and discussing the draft of Implantation plan (IP) to facilitate IC decision. The Secretariat clarified that eighteen guides are currently available to the phytosanitary community and none of them have an implementation plan. It was highlighted, that although the guides have been recognized in the recent Standard Trade and Development Facility's evaluation of the Guides project as high quality products, there is still a lack of awareness about their existence. The Secretariat further elaborated that the objective of developing implementation plans is to improve uptake of these guides and thus contribute to support the implementation of the IPPC, ISPMs and CPM recommendations.
- [7] The proposed IP for the Guide for Establishing and Maintaining Pest Free Areas (PFA) provides a comprehensive list of activities to help raising the profile of the guide. In situations where human and financial resources may not be sufficient, the development and then operationalization of implementation plans for all guides might not be feasible. Therefore, the IC first should set the priority for which guides need an IP. The guiding criteria for setting these priorities should be the linkages with the IPPC Strategic Framework (2020-2030), the existence of other implementation resources on the topic and the importance of the guide to facilitate the establishment of overarching phytosanitary systems such as surveillance, export certification, import regulation and diagnostics. Along with setting priorities, the identification on essential parts of the IPs and their delivery could be also considered as a way to deal with the lack of resources.

[8] The implementation of an IP will require increased roles and responsibilities of the IC regional representatives, RPPOs and other relevant stakeholders. The IPPC Secretariat also noted that supplementary material may be instruments in increasing uptake of some of the guides and highlighted the need to agree on the mechanisms to initiate the development of those. It was highlighted that the timeline of the proposed IP was tentative subject to the outcomes of IC discussions.

#### 4.2. Discussion on the draft of IP for the Guide on PFA

- [9] The IC discussed the IP for the PFA Guide and noted that it may require a considerable amount of work and resource mobilization to implement, which may not be feasible given the current IPPC Secretariat and CPM subsidiary bodies workload and also taking into consideration the current COVID-19 crisis. The IC vice-Chairperson suggested that posting implementation resources, such as guides, alongside international standards on phytosanitary measures on the International Phytosanitary Portal (IPP), as proposed in the work on the Phytosanitary System's component pages, would help increase the uptake of the guides and would require fewer resources than some of the activities proposed in the IP. One IC member suggested the IPPC Secretariat could estimate the costs for implementing the draft IP in order to help the IC evaluate different scenarios.
- [10] One IC member noted that the work related to the IPs should not be more than the effort put into drafting the guide itself. The IC suggested identifying generic elements of an IP that could be used for most IP, this would simplify the development of IPs for other guides. Another IC member suggested that the implementation plans should be developed according to implementation challenges identified by IC members on behalf of Contracting parties (CPs) in their regions.
- [11] It was pointed out that contributed resources could also be leveraged to support the better uptake of guides.
- [12] The IPPC Secretariat confirmed to the IC that the Phytosanitary System component webpages, which are currently under development, would present links to all the related standards, implementation resources and contributed resources. The IPPC Secretariat reminded the IC that a call for contributed resources is perpetually open in addition to occasional topic-focused calls.
- [13] The IC vice-Chairperson discussed the three options the IC was requested to consider in their decision making related to the development of supplementary materials for ICD topics, which:
  - should be submitted by CPs or RPPOs through the Call for Topics: Standards and Implementation; or
  - could be recommended by the IC to the CPM as a new topic to be added to the list of Implementation and Capacity Development Topics as per CPM established procedures; or
  - could be considered integral parts of a topic and therefore their development could be initiated as per IC decisions.
- [14] The IC agreed that none of these options is mutually exclusive and suggested keeping all three options. One IC member suggested that these topics should be added as "gaps" to the Framework for Standards and Implementation, then CPs or RPPOs could consider submitting them through the Call for Topics.
- [15] The IC agreed that in the third option, the IC should communicate what other items they considered as integral parts of an existing topic on the ICD list of topics to the CPM for transparency purposes.
- [16] The IPPC Secretariat raised the issue of the use of the word "Roadmap" in Roadmap for the Development of Implementation Plans as well as the IC Roadmap to help implement the IPPC Strategic Framework (2020-2030) and felt this could cause confusion,
- [17] The IC:

- *Decided* to extend the commenting period on the Implementation Plan for the Pest Free Area Guide until Monday 8 June 2020 to allow IC members additional time to provide specific feedback, encouraging IC member to try to meet established deadlines in the future.
- *Agreed that* Guides are fundamentally different and a single template may not work in all situations, but that those situations could be addressed as they arise.
- *Requested* the IPPC Secretariat to revise the draft Implementation Plant for the Pest Free Area Guide based on additional feedback from the IC and share it with the IC.
- *Requested* the IC, supported by the IFU lead for each IP to revise the draft IPs that have been initiated (Guide on Export Certification, Guide on Establishing a National Plant Protection, Guide to Delivering Phytosanitary Diagnostic Services and Guide on Plant Pest Surveillance) for presentation to the VM04 and aligning them with the revised draft Implementation Plan for the Pest Free Area Guide.
- *Requested* the IPPC Secretariat to estimate the costs for implementing the draft Implementation Plan for the Pest Free Area Guide in order to help the IC evaluate different scenarios
- *Agreed that* all three of the following approaches could to be used to initiate the development of supplementary materials for guides and training materials (such as model laws, standard operating procedures for national plant protection organizations and courses to supplement guides). Proposals for supplementary materials:
  - will be submitted by Contracting Parties or RPPOs through the Call for Topics: Standards and Implementation<sup>3</sup> AND/OR
  - will be recommended by the IC to the CPM as a new topic to be added to the list of Implementation and Capacity Development Topics as per CPM established procedures AND/OR
  - could be considered by the IC as integral part of an existing topic on the ICD list of topics and could be developed as part of that topic. In this case, the IC decision should be communicated to the Commission on Phytosanitary Measures for information.
- *Agreed* that the use of the word "Roadmap" for the IC agreed document for the Development of Implementation Plans will be changed so as not to be confused with the overall Roadmap the IC is developing to help implement the IPPC Strategic Framework (2020-2030).

#### 5. Any other business

[18] The IPPC Secretariat requested the IC to consider and submit ideas for topics for future IC VMs beyond the ones already planned.

#### 6. Date and arrangement of the Next Meeting

[19] The next meeting is scheduled on Wednesday 24 June at 22:00 (CEST). The IC was reminded that for the next IC virtual meeting (VM03) the Online Commenting System (OCS) will be use as the tool to collect comments to working paper and informed IC members that they could contact the IPPC Secretariat if they needed training with the OCS.

#### 7. Evaluation of the meeting process

[20] The IPPC Secretariat informed the IC that a link to a survey would be shared via email to evaluate the meeting.

#### 8. Close of the Meeting

[21] The vice-Chairperson thanked all participants for their active participation and contributions. The IFU lead, also thanked participants and reminded IC members how important it was, especially for virtual

meetings, to prepare and provide comments in advance. The meeting was closed at 4:00 pm Rome Time

	Agenda Item	Document No.	Presenter
1.	Opening of the Meeting		
1.1	Opening by the IFU Team lead		LARSON
2.	Meeting Arrangements		
2.1	Election of the Rapporteur		PELLETIER
2.2	Adoption of the Agenda	VM02_01_IC_2020_Jun	PELLETIER
3.	Administrative Matters		
3.1	Documents list	Link	KOUMBA
3.2	Participants list	Link	KOUMBA
4.	Implementation plan (IP) for the Guide for Establishing and Maintaining Pest Free Areas		
4.1	Draft of implementation plan (IP) for the Guide for Establishing and Maintaining Pest Free Areas	VM02_02_IC_2020_Jun	LOMSADZE
4.2	Comments and recommendations submitted to the draft of IP for the Guide on PFA	VM02_03_IC_2020_Jun	LOMSADZE
5.	Any other business		PELLETIER/ LARSON
6.	Date and arrangement of the Next Meeting		LARSON
7.	Evaluation of the meeting process		CZERWIEN
8.	Close of the Meeting		PELLETIER / LARSON

#### Annex 1 – Agenda

#### Annex 2 – Document List

DOCUMENT NO.	AGENDA ITEM	DOCUMENT TITLE (PREPARED BY)	DATE POSTED / DISTRIBUTED
VM02_01_IC_2020_June	2.2	Second Virtual Meeting Agenda	2020-05-22
VM02_02_IC_2020_June	4.1	PFA draft implementation plan	2020-05-22
VM02_03_IC_2020_June	4.2	Comments submitted on PFA Implementation plan	2020-05-29
<u>Link</u>	3.1	Document List	2020-05-22
<u>Link</u>	3.2	Participant List	2020-05-22

Annex 3 – Participant List				
Region/ Role	Name, mailing, address, telephone	Email address		
Vice Chair √	Mr Dominique PELLETIER Senior International Plant Standards Officer Canadian Food Inspection Agency Trade Agreements Division T1-4 1400 Merivale Rd. Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0Y9 Canada Tel:(613) 773-6492	dominique.pelletier2@canada.ca; pelletierd@gmail.com		
Member √	Mr Dilli Ram SHARMA Former Head of NPPO Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock Development Plant Quarantine and Pesticide Management Centre Hariharbhawan, Lalitpur, Nepal Tel:+977 1 5121597 Mobile:984 136 9615 Fax:+977 1 5537644	sharmadilli.2018@gmail.com; chief@npponepal.gov.np		
Member √	Mr Yuji KITAHARA Officer Section Chief, Plant Protection Division, MAFF, JAPAN 1-2-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan, 100-8950 Tel:+81-3-3502-5978 Fax:+81-3-3502-3386	<u>yuji_kitahara090@maff.go.jp</u>		
Member √	Mr Mamoun ALBAKRI Head of phytosanitary labs Ministry of Agriculture Ministry of Agriculture Queen Rania Street P. O. Box: 2099 Amman Jordan Tel: +962665686310 Mobile:+962799063228	<u>mambakri@email.com</u>		
Member √	Mr Chris DALE Assistant Director Plant Health Surveillance and Diagnostics, Plant Biosecurity Division, Department of Agriculture Department of Agriculture 7 London Circuit, Canberra ACT 2601 GPO Box 858 Canberra 2601 Australia Tel:+61 6272-5192 Mobile:+61 408646281	chris.dale@agriculture.gov.au; christopherjohndale@gmail.com		

#### Annex 3 – Participant List

	Ms Faith NDUNGE Head biosafety and phyosanitary services	ndungeq@yahoo.com;
	Kenya Plant Health Inspectorate Services	fndunge@kephis.org
	P.O.Box 49592-00100,	
Member $\checkmark$	Kenya	
	Tel:+254722697674	
	Mobile:+254722697674	
	Mr Francisco GUTIERREZ	francisco.gutierrez@baha.org.bz;
	Technical Director of Plant Health Plant Health	frankpest@yahoo.com
	Department, Belize Agricultural Health	
	Authority	
Member $\checkmark$	Central Farm, Belmopan, Cayo District, CA	
	Tel:(+501) 824 4899/4872/4873	
	Mobile:(+501) 604-0319	
	Fax:(+501) 824 3773	
	Mr Philip NJOROGE Head - Trade & Standards Kenya Plant Health	pknjoroge@kephis.org; pknjoro@gmail.com
	Inspectorate Service (KEPHIS)	philoroegnal.com
	P.O. Box 49592-00100	
Member √	Nairobi	
	Kenya	
	Tel:P.O. Box : 49592-00100 Nairobi. Tel:	
	020661 8000 Cell: 0709 891 000	
	Fax:+254 20 353 6175	
	Ms Magda GONZALEZ ARROYO	mgonzalez@sfe.go.cr;
	Head of Dpt. of Standards and Regulations	magdacr2858@yahoo.com
	Servicio Fitosanitario del Estado, Ministry of Agriculture, COSTA RICA	
	Apartado 1521-1200	
Member $\checkmark$	San José, Centro America	
Member $\checkmark$	San José, Centro America Costa Rica	
Member √	Costa Rica	
Member √		
Member √	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527	
Member √	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599	ngatoko ngatoko@cookislands.gov
Member √	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527	ngatoko.ngatoko@cookislands.gov. ck;
Member √	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO	
Member √	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity	<u>ck;</u>
Member √	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service	<u>ck;</u>
	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service P.O.Box 96,	<u>ck;</u>
	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service P.O.Box 96, Rarotonga, Cook Islands Tel:(+682) 28 711	<u>ck;</u>
	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service P.O.Box 96, Rarotonga, Cook Islands Tel:(+682) 28 711 Mobile:(+682) 80553	<u>ck;</u>
	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service P.O.Box 96, Rarotonga, Cook Islands Tel:(+682) 28 711 Mobile:(+682) 80553 Fax:(+682) 21 881	<u>ck;</u> nngatoko@gmail.com
	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service P.O.Box 96, Rarotonga, Cook Islands Tel:(+682) 28 711 Mobile:(+682) 80553 Fax:(+682) 21 881 <b>Ms Stephanie BLOEM</b>	ck; nngatoko@gmail.com stephanie.bloem@nappo.org;
Member √	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service P.O.Box 96, Rarotonga, Cook Islands Tel:(+682) 28 711 Mobile:(+682) 80553 Fax:(+682) 21 881 <b>Ms Stephanie BLOEM</b> Executive Director North American Plant	<u>ck;</u> nngatoko@gmail.com
Member √ TC- RPPO	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service P.O.Box 96, Rarotonga, Cook Islands Tel:(+682) 28 711 Mobile:(+682) 80553 Fax:(+682) 21 881 <b>Ms Stephanie BLOEM</b> Executive Director North American Plant Protection Organization Secretariat 1730 Varsity Drive, Suite 145,	ck; nngatoko@gmail.com stephanie.bloem@nappo.org;
Member √ TC- RPPO Representative √	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service P.O.Box 96, Rarotonga, Cook Islands Tel:(+682) 28 711 Mobile:(+682) 80553 Fax:(+682) 21 881 <b>Ms Stephanie BLOEM</b> Executive Director North American Plant Protection Organization Secretariat 1730 Varsity Drive, Suite 145, Raleigh, North Carolina 27606	ck; nngatoko@gmail.com stephanie.bloem@nappo.org;
Member √ TC- RPPO	Costa Rica Tel:+ (506) 2549-3600 Mobile:+(506) 83993527 Fax:+ (506) 2549-3599 <b>Mr Ngatoko NGATOKO</b> Director Ministry of Agriculture, Biosecurity Service P.O.Box 96, Rarotonga, Cook Islands Tel:(+682) 28 711 Mobile:(+682) 80553 Fax:(+682) 21 881 <b>Ms Stephanie BLOEM</b> Executive Director North American Plant Protection Organization Secretariat 1730 Varsity Drive, Suite 145,	ck; nngatoko@gmail.com stephanie.bloem@nappo.org;

	Mr Álvaro SEPÚLVEDA LUQUE	alvaro.sepulveda@sag.gob.cl;
	Ingeniero Agrónomo / Encargado de Temas Multilaterales y Cooperación internacional	alvaro21.09.66@gmail.com
	División Protección Agrícola y Forestal	
	Servicio Agrícola y Ganadero	
SC representative $\checkmark$	Av. Bulnes No. 140, 3er. Piso	
	Santiago de Chile	
	Chile	
	Tel:+56223451201 annex 3571	
	Mobile:+56966377853	

#### Others

Region/ Role	Name, mailing, address, telephone	Email address
Observer √	Ms Kyu-Ock YIM Senior Researcher- Export Management Division Dept. of Plant Quarantine Animal and Plant Quarantine Agency Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs Republic of Korea Tel: 82-31-420-7665	<u>koyim@korea.kr</u>
Observer √	Mr Ahmed M. Abdellah ABDELMOTTALEB Plant Health Officer- Plant Protection and Quarantine Dep., Ministry of Municipality and Environment Address: P.O. 1966, Doha, Qatar Tel: +97433262779	bidoeng@yahoo.com bidoeng@gmail.com
Observer √	Ms Ruth AREVALO MACIAS Professional of the Phytosanitary Regulation and Certification Department Paseo Bulnes 140, Piso 3, Santiago Chile Tel: 56223451246	ruth.arevalo@sag.gob.cl
Observer √	Mr Thorwald GEUZE Senior Plant Health Officer - Food and consumer Product Safety Authority (NVWA) Catharijnesingel 59, 3511 GG Utrecht, The Netherlands Tel: +31-(0)6-51290267	<u>t.geuze@nvwa.nl</u>
Observer √	Mr Lalith Bandula KUMARASINGHE Plant Health and Environment Laboratory Diagnostic and Surveillance Services Ministry for Primary Industries 231 Morrin Road, St. Johns. Auckland New Zealand Tel: (64) 9 9095713 Mobile: (64) 29 9095713	<u>Lalith.kumarasinghe@mpi.govt.n</u> <u>Z</u>

		brent.larson@fao.org;
	Mr Brent LARSON Implementation and Facilitation Unit Leader	blent.laison@iao.org,
IPPC	IPPC Secretariat, AGDI, FAO	
Secretariat √	Viale Delle Terme di Caracalla	
	00153 Roma Italy	
	Tel:(+39) 0657054915	
	Ms Sarah BRUNEL	sarah.Brunel@fao.org
	Implementation Facilitation Officer	
IPPC	IPPC Secretariat, AGDI, FAO Viale Delle Terme di Caracalla	
Secretariat $\checkmark$	00153 Roma	
	Italy	
	Tel.: (+39) 06 570 53768	
	Ms Ketevan LOMSADZE	ketevan.lomsadze@fao.org
	Implementation Facilitation Officer IPPC Secretariat, AGDI, FAO	
IPPC	Viale Delle Terme di Caracalla	
Secretariat $\checkmark$	00153 Roma	
	Italy Tel.: (+39) 06 57053035	
	Mr Descartes KOUMBA MOUENDOU	Descartes.Koumba@fao.org
		Desources.roumba@rao.org
	Implementation Facilitation Officer	
IPPC	IPPC Secretariat, AGDI, FAO Viale Delle Terme di Caracalla	
Secretariat √	00153 Roma	
	Italy	
	Tel.: +39 06 570551302	
	Ms Masumi YAMAMOTO	masumi.yamamoto@fao.org
	Phytosanitary consultant	
IPPC	IPPC Secretariat, AGDI, FAO Viale Delle Terme di Caracalla	
Secretariat $\checkmark$	00153 Roma	
	Tel.: (+39) 0657050125	barbara.peterson@canada.ca
	Ms Barbara PETERSON	
IPPC	Implementation Facilitation Officer Suite 400, 4321 Still Creek Drive	
Secretariat $\checkmark$	Burnaby, British Columbia V5C 6S7	
	Canada	
	Ms Vinitha JOHNSON	Vinitha.Johnson@fao.org;
	Evaluation Analyst	
IPPC	IPPC Secretariat, AGDI, FAO	
Secretariat	Viale Delle Terme di Caracalla	
	00153 Roma Italy	
	Tel.: +39 06 5705 54054	
	Mr Xiaoliang WANG	Xiaoliang.Wang@fao.org
	Programme Specialist	
IPPC	IPPC Secretariat, AGDI, FAO	
Secretariat $\checkmark$	Viale Delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Roma	
	Italy	
	-	

IPPC Secretariat √	Mr Denis ALLEX Implementation Facilitation Officer IPPC Secretariat, AGDI, FAO Viale Delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Roma Italy Tel.: +39 06 57050921	Denis.allex@fao.org
-----------------------	--	---------------------